
 

 

TO:  Christian County Board of Education 

  

FROM:  Melanie Barrett, Director of Pupil Personnel  

 

RE: Kentucky Attendance Audit-2024-2025 CCPS Master Schedules  

 

DATE:  June 20, 2024  

 

The Pupil Personnel office request board approval for Christian County Public Schools 

instructional day start and end times per state requirements.  

 

Per KRS157.350 and KAR 702 7:140 Section 6 the instructional day start and end times for 

Christian County Public Schools for all schools are presented below for board approval:  

 

Bluegrass Learning Academy   7:30 to 2:30  

Christian County High School   8:10 to 3:25  

Christian County Middle School   8:13 to 3:15  

Crofton Elementary School    7:10 to 2:25  

Cumberland Hall     8:00 to 3:00 

Day Treatment Center    7:55 to 2:50  

Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. ELC   8:00 to 11:00 (AM Session)  

Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. ELC             10:30 to 1:30 (PM Session)  

Freedom Elementary School                           7:15 to 2:30 

Gateway Academy       8:45 to 3:10  

Hopkinsville High School                                 8:10 to 3:25  

Hopkinsville Middle School      8:35 to 3:45  

Indian Hills Elementary School                7:15 to 2:30  

Millbrooke Elementary School     7:15 to 2:30  

Pembroke Elementary School     7:15 to 2:30  

Sinking Fork Elementary School     7:15 to 2:30  

South Christian Elementary School     7:10 to 2:25  

CCPS Virtual Learning Academy                     8:00 to 3:00     


